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GAINESVILLE, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Gainesville     Phone: (770) 535-6860 
300 Henry Ward Way, Suite 303     Website: www.gainesville.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 2496 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Mayor Sam Couvillon      Phone: (706) 247-3237 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: scouvillon@gainesvillega.gov 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Danny Dunagan, Ward 1     Phone: (770) 535-6865 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: ddunagan@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Zack Thompson, Ward 2     Phone: (770) 534-0041 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: zthompson@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Barbara Brooks, Ward 3 (Mayor Pro Tem)   Phone: (678) 858-0305 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: bbrooks@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
George Wangemann, Ward 4    Phone: (770) 561-3060  
P.O. Box 2496       Email: gwangemann@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Juli Clay, Ward 5      Phone: (404) 314-1457 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: jclay@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   5:30 p.m. on the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of every month 
Meeting Location:   Public Safety Complex, Municipal Court Room 

701 Queen City Parkway, Gainesville, GA 30501  
Work Session Schedule:  9:00 a.m. on Thursdays prior to Council meetings  
Work Session Location:  300 Henry Ward Way, Suite 301, Gainesville, GA 30501  
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GAINESVILLE, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Gainesville     Phone: (770) 535-6860 
300 Henry Ward Way, Suite 303     Website: www.gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 2496 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Bryan Lackey, City Manager      Phone: (770) 535-6865 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: blackey@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Angela Sheppard, Assistant City Manager   Phone: (770) 535-6865 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: asheppard@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Denise Jordan, CMC, City Clerk      Phone: (770) 535-6865 
P.O. Box 2496       Email: djordan@gainesvillega.gov  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Robyn Lynch, Convention & Visitors Director  Phone: (770) 297-5499    
P.O. Box 2496        Email: rlynch@gainesvillega.gov 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Abb Hayes, City Attorney      Phone: (770) 532-6312 
200 E.E. Butler Parkway     Fax: (770) 531-9230 
P.O. Box 1457       Email: ash@homlaw.com  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Police Chief Jay Parrish     Phone: (770) 534-5252 
701 Queen City Parkway SW     Fax: (770) 535-5620  
Gainesville, GA 30501      Website: www.gainesville.org/police-department  
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   5:30 p.m. on the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of every month 
Meeting Location:   Public Safety Complex, Municipal Court Room 

701 Queen City Parkway, Gainesville, GA 30501  
Work Session Schedule:  9:00 a.m. on Thursdays prior to Council meetings  
Work Session Location:  300 Henry Ward Way, Suite 301, Gainesville, GA 30501  
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HALL COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
Hall County Government Center    Phone: (770) 535-8288 
2875 Browns Bridge Road      Fax: (770) 531-3972  
Gainesville, GA 30504      Website: www.hallcounty.org  
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Drawer 1435 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Richard Higgins, Chairman      Phone: (770) 535-8288 
P.O. Drawer 1435      Email: rhiggins@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Kathy Cooper, District 1     Phone: (770) 535-8288 
P.O. Drawer 1435      Email: kcooper@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Billy Powell, District 2      Phone: (770) 535-8288 
P.O. Drawer 1435      Email: bpowell@hallcounty.org   
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Gregg Poole, District 3      Phone: (770) 535-8288 
P.O. Drawer 1435      Email: gpoole@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Jeff Stowe, District 4       Phone: (770) 535-8288 
P.O. Drawer 1435      Email: jstowe@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
HALL COUNTY COMMISSION MAP  
https://bit.ly/2vAaAn1 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   6:00 p.m. on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of every month 
Meeting Location:   Hall County Government Center, 2nd Floor Meeting Room 
    2875 Browns Bridge Road, Gainesville, GA 30504 
Work Session Schedule:  3:00 p.m. on Mondays prior to Commission meetings    
Work Session Location:  Same as meeting location   
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HALL COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
Hall County Government Center    Phone: (770) 535-8288 
2875 Browns Bridge Road      Fax: (770) 531-3972  
Gainesville, GA 30504      Website: www.hallcounty.org  
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Drawer 1435 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Zach Propes, County Administrator    Phone: (770) 535-8288 
2875 Browns Bridge Road     Email: zpropes@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30504 
 
Katie Crumley, Assistant County Administrator  Phone: (770) 535-8288 
2875 Browns Bridge Road     Email: kcrumley@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30504 
 
Casey Ramsey, Assistant County Administrator  Phone: (770) 535-8288 
2875 Browns Bridge Road     Email: cramsey@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30504 
 
Jennifer Rivera, Commission Clerk    Phone: (770) 535-8288, Ext. 1 
2875 Browns Bridge Road     Email: jrivera@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30504 
 
Wlliam J. Linkous, III, County Attorney   Phone: (770) 535-8288 
2875 Browns Bridge Road     Email: wlinkous@hallcounty.org  
Gainesville, GA 30504 
 
Lee Darragh, District Attorney    Phone: (770) 531-6965 
Hall County Courthouse     Email: ldarragh@hallcounty.org  
225 Green Street SE, 1st Floor 
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Stephanie Woodard, Solicitor General   Phone: (770) 531-7012 
Hall County Courthouse     Email: swoodard@hallcounty.org  
225 Green Street SE, 1st Floor 
Gainesville, GA 30501 
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HALL COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
Hall County Courthouse 
225 Green Street SE 
Gainesville, GA 30501  
 
SUPERIOR COURT 
 
Chief Judge Kathlene F. Gosselin     Phone: (770) 531-6990  
P.O. Box 1778       No Faxes  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Judge C. Andrew Fuller     Phone: (770) 531-6862 
P.O. Box 3362        Fax: (770) 533-7678 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
 
Judge Bonnie C. Oliver     Phone: (770) 297-2333 
P.O. Box 409       Fax: (770) 297-2337 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Judge Jason Deal       Phone: (770) 531-6996 
P.O. Box 49       Fax: (770) 531-7105 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Judge Clint G. Bearden     Phone: (770) 538-5399 
P.O. Box 1478       No Faxes  
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
STATE COURT 
 
Chief Judge B.E. Roberts, III     Phone: (770) 718-5143 
P.O. Box 1036 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Judge Larry A. Baldwin, II     Phone: (678) 450-3720 
P.O. Box 3303 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Judge John G. Breakfield     Phone: (770) 531-7007 
P.O. Box 737 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
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HALL COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS  
 
Sheriff Gerald Couch      Phone: (770) 531-6900 
Hall County Sheriff’s Office     Fax: (770) 531-7150 
2859 Browns Bridge Road     Website: www.hallcountysheriffsoffice.org 
Gainesville, GA 30504      Email: sheriff@hallcounty.org  
 
Chief Judge Margaret Gregory, Magistrate Court  Phone: (770) 531-6912 
Hall County Courthouse      
225 Green Street SE  
Gainesville, GA 30501  
 
Judge Patty Walters Laine, Probate Court   Phone: (770) 531-6921 
116 Spring Street SE, 1st Floor     
Gainesville, GA 30501  
 
Judge Mark Loggins, Probate Court  
116 Spring Street SE, 1st Floor     
Gainesville, GA 30501  
 
Charles Baker, Clerk of Courts     Phone: (770) 531-7025 
Hall County Courthouse      Fax: (770) 531-7070 
225 Green Street SE      Email: cbaker@hallcounty.org  
P.O. Drawer 1275 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
 
Darla Eden, CPA, Tax Commissioner     Phone: (770) 531-6950  
Hall County Government Center     Fax: (770) 531-7106 
2875 Browns Bridge Road, 1st Floor     Website: www.hallcountytax.org  
P.O. Box 1579 
Gainesville, GA 30503  
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CLERMONT, GEORGIA 
 
The Town of Clermont     Phone: (770) 983-7568 
109 King Street       Website: www.clermontga.com  
Clermont, GA 30527        
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 257 
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
Mayor James E. Nix      Phone: (770) 983-7568 
P.O. Box 257        Email: jimnix711@gmail.com 
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
Seth Weaver, Mayor Pro Tem    Phone: (770) 983-7568 
P.O. Box 257       Email: seth.weaver66@gmail.com 
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
James T. Castleberry, Council Member   Phone: (770) 983-7568 
P.O. Box 257       Email: jtcberryjr@gmail.com 
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
Doug Myers, Council Member    Phone: (770) 983-7568 
P.O. Box 257       Email: dmyers8167@yahoo.com 
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
Marcia Kesler, Council Member    Phone: (770) 983-7568 
P.O. Box 257       Email: marcia.kesler@bhhsgeorgia.com 
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
Amanda Nix, Council Member    Phone: 770-983-7568 
P.O. Box 257        Email: amandanix511@gmail.com  
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
Amy Lomax, Town Clerk     Phone: (770) 983-7568 
P.O. Box 257       Email: townofclermont@gmail.com  
Clermont, GA 30527 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   7:00 p.m. on the 1st Tuesday of every month  
Meeting Location:   Clermont Chattahoochee Center, 639 Main Street, Clermont, GA 30527 
Work Session Schedule:  7:00 p.m. on the 3rd Tuesday of every month     
Work Session Location:  Same as meeting location    
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FLOWERY BRANCH, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Flowery Branch     Phone: (770) 967-6371 
5410 Pine Street       Website: www.flowerybranchga.org  
Flowery Branch, GA 30542       
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 757  
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 
Mayor Edward Asbridge     Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: ed@flowerybranchga.org  
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 
Chris Mundy, Post 1      Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: cmundy@flowerybranchga.org  
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 

Joseph Mezzanotte, Post 2     Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: joseph.mezz@flowerybranchga.org  
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 

William B. McDaniel, Post 3     Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: william.mcdaniel@flowerybranchga.org   
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 

Joe Anglin, Post 4      Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: joeafb@flowerybranchga.org  
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 

Oliver McLellan, Post 5     Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: oliver.mclellan@flowerybranchga.org   
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 

Tonya Parrish, City Manager     Phone: (770) 967-6371 
P.O. Box 757       Email: tonya@flowerybranchga.org 
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
 
Sheila Cooper, City Clerk      Phone: (470) 798-0535  
P.O. Box 757       Email: shelia.cooper@flowerybranchga.org 
Flowery Branch, GA 30542      
 
 

Meeting Schedule:   6:00 p.m. on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of every month   
Meeting Location:   5410 Pine Street, Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
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LULA, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Lula       Phone: (770) 869-3801 
6055 Main Street       Website: www.cityoflula.com   
Lula, GA 30554        
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 99  
Lula, GA 30554  
 
Mayor Joe Thomas      Phone: (770) 869-3801 
6067 Chattahoochee Street     Email: joe.thomas@cityoflula.com   
P.O. Box 22 
Lula, GA 30554  
 

District 1       Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: lulaga15@outlook.com  
Lula, GA 30554  
 

Denise Shockley, District 2     Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: denise.shockley@cityoflula.com   
Lula, GA 30554 
 

Gene T. Bramlett, District 3     Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: gene.bramlett@cityoflula.com  
Lula, GA 30554 
 

Garnett Smith, District 4     Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: lulaga7@outlook.com  
Lula, GA 30554 
 

Chip Horst, District 5      Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: lulaga6@outlook.com  
Lula, GA 30554 
 

Dennis Bergin, City Manager     Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: dennis.bergin@cityoflula.com  
Lula, GA 30554 
 

Tangee Puckett, City Clerk     Phone: (770) 869-3801 
P.O. Box 99       Email: tangee.puckett@cityoflula.com  
Lula, GA 30554 
 
 

Meeting Schedule:   7:00 p.m. on the 3rd Monday of every month    
Meeting Location:   City Hall, 6055 Main Street, Lula, GA 30554  
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OAKWOOD, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Oakwood       Phone: (770) 534-2365 
4035 Walnut Circle       Fax: (770) 297-3223    
Oakwood, GA 30566        Website: www.cityofoakwood.net  
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 99  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 
Mayor Lamar Scroggs      Phone: (770) 534-4317 
P.O. Box 99       Email: lscroggs@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 

Dwight Wood, Council Member     Phone: (770) 534-2365 
P.O. Box 99       Email: dwood@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 

Pat Jones, Council Member     Phone: (770) 534-2365 
P.O. Box 99       Email: pjones@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 

Stephen Hendrix, Council Member    Phone: (678) 725-4192  
P.O. Box 99       Email: shendrix@cityofoakwood.net   
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 

Sheri Millwood, Council Member    Phone: (770) 519-8300 
P.O. Box 99       Email: smillwood@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 

Todd Wilson, Council Member    Phone: (770) 287-9338 
P.O. Box 99       Email: twilson@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 
B.R. White, City Manager     Phone: (770) 534-2365 
P.O. Box 99       Email: brwhite@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 

Mai Chang, City Clerk      Phone: (770) 534-2365 
P.O. Box 99       Email: mchang@cityofoakwood.net  
Oakwood, GA 30566 
 
 

Meeting Schedule:   7:00 p.m. on the 2nd Monday of every month     
Meeting Location:   City Hall, 4035 Walnut Circle, Oakwood, GA 30566   
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BRASELTON, GEORGIA 
 
The Town of Braselton     Phone: (706) 654-3915 
4982 Highway 53       Fax: (706) 654-3109    
Braselton, GA 30517        Website: www.braselton.net  
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 306  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 
Mayor Kurt Ward      Phone: (706) 654-3915 
P.O. Box 306       Email: mayorcouncil@braselton.net  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 

Becky Richardson, District 1     Phone: (706) 654-3915 
P.O. Box 306       Email: mayorcouncil@braselton.net  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 

Richard Harper, District 2     Phone: (706) 654-3915 
P.O. Box 306       Email: mayorcouncil@braselton.net  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 
James “Jim” Joedecke, Jr., District 3    Phone: (706) 654-3915 
P.O. Box 306       Email: mayorcouncil@braselton.net  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 
James Murphy, District 4     Phone: (706) 654-3915 
P.O. Box 306       Email: mayorcouncil@braselton.net  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 
Jennifer Scott, Town Manager/Clerk    Phone: (706) 654-3915 
P.O. Box 306       Email: jscott@braselton.net  
Braselton, GA 30517 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   7:00 p.m. on the 2nd Monday of every month   
Meeting Location:   Braselton Police and Municipal Court Building  
    5040 Highway 53, Braselton, GA 30517 
Work Session Schedule:  4:00 p.m. on the Thursday prior to the Council meeting      
Work Session Location:  Same as meeting location    
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BUFORD, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Buford      Phone: (770) 945-6761 
2300 Buford Highway       Fax: (678) 889-4649 
Buford, GA 30518        Website: www.cityofbuford.com  
 
Phillip Beard, Commission Chairman   Phone: (770) 945-6761 
2300 Buford Highway      Email: info@cityofbuford.com  
Buford, GA 30518 
 

L. Chris Burge, Vice Chairman    Phone: (770) 945-6761 
2300 Buford Highway      Email: info@cityofbuford.com  
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Brad Weeks, Commissioner     Phone: (770) 945-6761 
2300 Buford Highway      Email: info@cityofbuford.com  
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Bryan Kerlin, City Manager     Phone: (770) 945-6761 
2300 Buford Highway      Email: bkerlin@cityofbuford.com  
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Kim Wolfe, City Clerk/Planning Director   Phone: (770) 945-6761 
2300 Buford Highway      Email: kwolfe@cityofbuford.com  
Buford, GA 30518 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   7:00 p.m. on the 1st Monday of every month   
Meeting Location:   Buford City Hall, Commission Chambers 

2300 Buford Highway, Buford, GA 30518 
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GILLSVILLE, GEORGIA 
 
The City of Gillsville      Phone: (770) 869-9000 
6288 Highway 52       Website: http://gillsvillega.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543          
 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 25 
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 
Mayor S. Wade Dale      Phone: 770-540-1529 
P.O. Box 25       Email: wade.dale@gillsvillega.com   
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

Larry Poole, Council Member    Phone: (770) 654-1724 
P.O. Box 25       Email: larry.poole@gillsvillega.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

JT Perry, Council Member     Phone: (770) 869-9000 
P.O. Box 25       Email: jt.perry@gillsvillega.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

Todd Dale, Council Member     Phone: (770) 869-9000 
P.O. Box 25       Email: todd.dale@gillsvillega.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

Kody Rylee, Council Member     Phone: (770) 869-9000 
P.O. Box 25       Email: kody.rylee@gillsvillega.com 
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

Ricky Sutton, Council Member    Phone: (678) 316-7652  
P.O. Box 25       Email: ricky.sutton@gillsvillega.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

Cheryl Dunagan, City Clerk     Phone: (770) 869-9000 
P.O. Box 25       Email: cgdunagan@aol.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

Misty Perry, City Clerk     Phone: (770) 869-9000 
P.O. Box 25       Email: mistybperry@gmail.com  
Gillsville, GA 30543 
 

 
 

Meeting Schedule:   7:00 p.m. on the 1st Tuesday of every month    
Meeting Location:   6288 Highway 52, Gillsville, GA 30543 
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GAINESVILLE CITY SCHOOLS 
 
Gainesville City Schools     Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street       Fax: (770) 287-2019  
Gainesville, GA 30501      Website: www.gcssk12.net    
 
Dr. Jeremy Williams, Superintendent    Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street      Email: jeremy.williams@gcssk12.net  
Gainesville, GA 30501 

 

Andy Stewart, Chairman (Ward 1)     Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street      Email: andy.stewart@gcssk12.net  
Gainesville, GA 30501 

 
Kris Nordholz, Member (Ward 2)     Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street      Email: kris.nordholz@gcssk12.net  
Gainesville, GA 30501 

 
Willie Mitchell, Vice Chairman (Ward 3)    Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street      Email: willie.mitchell@gcssk12.net  
Gainesville, GA 30501 

 
Dr. Heather Ramsey, Member (District 4)    Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street      Email: heather.ramsey@gcssk12.net  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Sammy Smith, Treasurer (District 5)     Phone: (770) 536-5275 
508 Oak Street      Email: sammy.smith@gcssk12.net  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   6:00 p.m. on the 3rd Monday of every month   
Meeting Location:   Public Safety Complex, Municipal Court Room 

701 Queen City Parkway, Gainesville, GA 30501  
Work Session Schedule:  6:00 p.m. on the 1st Monday of every month       
Work Session Location:  Gainesville City Schools Board of Education Building 

508 Oak Street, Gainesville, GA 30501     
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HALL COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 
Hall County Schools      Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW       Fax: (770) 536-3777  
Gainesville, GA 30501      Website: www.hallco.org  
 
William Schofield, Superintendent     Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW      Email: will.schofield@hallco.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Debra Smith, Member (Post 1 – East Hall)    Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW      Email: debra.smith@hallco.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Mark Pettitt, Member (Post 2 – South Hall)   Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW      Email: mark.pettitt@hallco.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Craig Herrington, Chairman (Post 3 – West Hall)   Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW      Email: craig.herrington@hallco.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Nath Morris, Vice Chairman (Post 4 – North Hall)   Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW      Email: nath.morris@hallco.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
Bill Thompson, Member (Post 5 – County-At-Large) Phone: (770) 534-1080 
711 Green Street NW      Email: bill.thompson@hallco.org  
Gainesville, GA 30501 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:   5:00 p.m. on the 4th Monday of every month   
Meeting Location:   Hall County Schools Board of Education Conference Room 

711 Green Street NW, Gainesville, GA 30501  
Work Session Schedule:  5:00 p.m. on the 2nd Monday of every month       
Work Session Location:  Same as meeting location      
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HALL COUNTY DELEGATION 
 
Senator Shelly Echols 
49th Senate District  
305-A CLOB       Phone: 404-463-1317 
Atlanta, GA 30334       Email: shelly.echols@senate.ga.gov   
 
Senator Bo Hatchett 
50th Senate District  
109 State Capitol      Phone: (404) 656-7454  
Atlanta, GA 30334       Email: bo.hatchett@senate.ga.gov  
 
Representative Lee Hawkins 
27th House District 
401-C State Capitol      Phone: (404) 656-7855  
Atlanta, GA 30334       Email: lee.hawkins@house.ga.gov   
 
Representative Brent Cox 
28th House District 
401-C Coverdell Legislative Office Building    Phone: (404) 656-0152 
18 Capitol Square SW       Email: brent.cox@house.ga.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334 
 
Representative Matt Dubnik 
29th House District 
245-F State Capitol      Phone: (404) 656-2246 
Atlanta, GA 30334      Email: matt.dubnik@house.ga.gov  
 
Representative Derrick McCollum 
30th House District 
401-D Coverdell Legislative Office Building    Phone: (404) 656-0152 
18 Capitol Square SW       Email: derrick.mccollum@house.ga.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334 
 
Representative Emory Dunahoo, Jr.  
31st House District 
401-I Coverdell Legislative Office Building    Phone: (404) 656-0152 
18 Capitol Square SW       Email: emory.dunahoo@house.ga.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334 
 
Representative David Clark 
100th House District 
504-E Coverdell Legislative Office Building   Phone: (404) 656-0188 
Atlanta, GA 30334       Email: david.clark@house.ga.gov    
 
Representative Soo Hong  
103rd House District 
109 State Capitol       Phone: (404) 651-7737 
Atlanta, GA 30334      Email: soo.hong@house.ga.gov 
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CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS 
 

Governor Brian Kemp 
Office of the Governor     Phone: (404) 656-1776 
203 State Capitol (Mail) / 111 State Capitol (Visit)  Fax: (404) 657-7332   
Atlanta, GA 30334      Website: www.gov.georgia.gov  

 

Lieutenant Governor Burt Jones  
Office of the Lieutenant Governor    Phone: (404) 656-5030 
240 State Capitol      Fax: (404) 656-6739 
Atlanta, GA 30334        Website: www.ltgov.georgia.gov 
 

House Speaker Jon Burns 
Office of the Speaker      Phone: (404) 656-5020 
332 State Capitol      Fax: (404) 656-5644 
Atlanta, GA 30334        Website: www.house.ga.gov/Speaker/  
 

Secretary of State Brad Raffensperger  
Office of the Secretary of State    Phone: (404) 656-2881 
214 State Capitol      Fax: (404) 656-0513 
Atlanta, GA 30334        Website: www.sos.ga.gov  
 

Attorney General Chris Carr 
Office of the Attorney General    Phone: (404) 458-3600 
40 Capitol Square SW      Fax: (404) 657-8733 
Atlanta, GA 30334        Website: www.law.georgia.gov  
 

State School Superintendent Richard Woods 
Georgia Department of Education    Phone: (404) 657-1175 
205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive SE     Fax: (404) 651-8737 
Atlanta, GA 30334        Website: www.gadoe.org  
 

Commissioner Tyler Harper  
Georgia Department of Agriculture     Phone: (404) 656-3600 
19 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SW    Website: www.agr.georgia.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334          
 

Commissioner John F. King  
Office of Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner  Phone: (404) 656-2070 
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE    Fax: (404) 657-8542 
West Tower, Suite 702       Website: www.oci.georgia.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334 
 

Commissioner Bruce Thompson 
Georgia Department of Labor     Phone: (404) 232-7300 
148 Andrew Young International Boulevard NE  Website: www.dol.georgia.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334  
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
Georgia Public Service Commission    Phone: (404) 656-4501 
244 Washington Street SW     Fax: (404) 656-2341 
Atlanta, GA 30334       Website: www.psc.ga.gov    
 
Commissioner Jason Shaw (District 1)    Phone: (404) 656-4501 
244 Washington Street SW     Email: jshaw@psc.ga.gov  
Atlanta, GA 30334           
 
PSC Vice Chairman Tim Echols (District 2)    Phone: (404) 656-4501 
244 Washington Street SW     Email: techols@psc.state.ga.us  
Atlanta, GA 30334   
 
PSC Chairman Fitz Johnson (District 3)    Phone: (404) 656-4501 
244 Washington Street SW     Email: ceaton@psc.state.ga.us   
Atlanta, GA 30334  
 
Commissioner Lauren “Bubba” McDonald (District 4) Phone: (404) 656-4501 
244 Washington Street SW     Email: fjohnson@psc.state.ga.us   
Atlanta, GA 30334  
 
PSC Chairman Tricia Pridemore (District 5)   Phone: (404) 656-4501 
244 Washington Street SW     Email: tpridemore@psc.state.ga.us  
Atlanta, GA 30334  
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UNITED STATES CONGRESS 
 
Senator Jon Ossoff   
Washington D.C. Office     Phone: (202) 224-3521 
455 Russell Senate Office Building    Fax: (202) 224-2575   
Washington, D.C. 20510     Website: www.ossoff.senate.gov   

 

District Office        
3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 2640    Phone: (470) 786-7800 
Atlanta, GA 30305      Fax: (404) 949-0912 
 
Senator Raphael Warnock   
Washington D.C. Office     Phone: (202) 224-3643   
B40D Dirksen Senate Office Building    Fax: N/A 
Washington, D.C. 20510     Website: www.warnock.senate.gov   

 

District Office 
Martha Revelo, NE Georgia Outreach Director  Phone: (770) 694-7828 
3625 Cumberland Boulevard, Suite 970   Fax: (770) 612-2471 
Atlanta, GA 30339      Email: martha_revelo@warnock.senate.gov  
 
Congressman Andrew Clyde 
Washington D.C. Office     Phone: (202) 225-9893 
521 Cannon House Office Building    Fax: (202) 226-1224 
Washington, D.C. 20515     Website: www.clyde.house.gov  

 

District Office        
Joel Katz, District Director     Phone: (470) 768-6520 
210 Washington Street NW, Suite 202   Fax: N/A   
Gainesville, GA 30501      Email: joel.katz@mail.house.gov  
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Greater Hall Chamber of Commerce 
230 E.E. Butler Parkway • Gainesville, Georgia 30501 

770-532-6206 • www.greaterhallchamber.com  
 


